
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 26, 2020 12:31 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC)
Subject: RE: Portable Electric

hey!

Just so I can include in my tracker, where is this company based? And what is their quantity available? Do you have
contact info?

Thanks!

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Office: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Logan, Tim (IC)
Sent: March 25, 2020 23:12
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: Portable Electric

Spoke with Portable Electric earlier today. They have a battery that they think can extend the life of 4 Thornhill portable
ventilators from 6h to 24h. Just thought I’d flag that as it could broaden the application of mobile ventilators some.

Referred them to B&S already 

Best,

Tim Logan
West & North Desk
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science, and Industry
Tim.logan@canada.ca 
O: 343-291-2648
C: 343-549-0665
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